From: Eric Levitt

To: CityCouncil-List

Cc: Yibin Shen; Gerry Beaudin; Lara Weisiger
Subject: FW: Table on California and US fatal collisions.
Date: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 10:30:26 AM

The below is a table showing California and United States trends.

Thanks

Eric

From: Eric Levitt

Sent: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 10:29 AM

To: Tony Daysog <TDaysog@alamedaca.gov>; 'Tony_Daysog' <Tony Daysog@alum.berkeley.edu>

Cc: Eric Levitt <elevitt@alamedaca.gov>
Subject: Table on California and US fatal collisions.

Here you go! Source is a CA Office of Traffic Safety presentation.
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From: Eric Levitt

To: CityCouncil-List

Cc: Eric Levitt; Yibin Shen; Lara Weisiger
Subject: Information requested

Date: Tuesday, December 7, 2021 10:29:22 AM

The below was requested on fatal collisions.

Eric

Here is a table on fatal collisions.

Fatal collisions stats for 2000-date:

2000:
2001:
2002:
2003:
2004:
2005:
2006:
2007:
2008:
20009:
2010:
2011:
2012:
2013:
2014
2015:
2016:
2017:
2018:
20109:
2020: 4

2021 to date: 4
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